

From: Jeffrey Luban

To: John Kennedy

Date: November 01, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0258-EX-PL-2002- Reply

---

Message:

Dear FCC,

Per our phone conversation on October 31, 2002, please amend the FCC File # 0258-EX-PL-2002 to reflect a request for a twenty four (24) month experimental license instead of a forty eight (48) month experimental license.

This program is for the development and testing of a maritime radar coastal station. The intended use is for a demonstration for the US Navy, part of the Homeland Defense umbrella.

Sincerely,

Jeff Luban